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No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1 2.1 10

For Tree Removal How will we be Getting
Paid for the Log Loader or Excavtor to Lift Up
Wood Out of the Lake?

Payment for the removal of trees is considered a ancillary function
of tree maintenance per the scope of work listed wthin IFB, Section
2.1, and is to be included within the rates bid for this line item on the
Bid Form.

2 2.1 10

How Will We Be Paid for Dumping the Logs? Payment for the removal of bucked trees is considered an ancillary
function of tree maintenance per the scope of work listed wthin IFB,
Section 2.1, and is to be included within the rates bid for this line
item on the Bid Form.

3 2.1 10
How Will We Be Paid for Grinding the 
Stumps?

The Bid Form has been amended to include line pricing for use of 
the stump grinder.

4 2.1 10
How Will We Be Paid for the Grinding 
Equipment?

Please see the answer for Question 3.

5 3.83 / 4.18

Discrepancy between bid document pages: Is 
"Encouraging Use of NYS Business in 
Contract Performance" form due with the bid 
or after award?

Per the IFB, Section 3.8.3 Completed Forms Due Upon Tentative 
Award, should the contract be awarded to your company, the form 
"Encouraging Use of NYS Businesses in Contract Performance" is 
due 10 business days upon notification of Tentative Award. IFB 
Section 4.18  has been amended accordingly.

6

Please confirm weight restrictions for Old 
Croton Aqueduct area.

The weight restriction for the roads within both Old Croton Aqueduct 
and Rockefeller State Park Preserve is a maximum of 20,000 lbs.

7

For Old Croton Aqueduct - Can we leave 
chips on-site permanently?

In most areas of Old Croton Aqueduct, wood chips may be left on-
site.  There are, however, some sections of OCA which are grass-
covered, and in these areas the chips must be removed and 
disposed of in a designated area as directed by OCA staff.
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